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Meeting request re: Cedar Mesa/Bears Ears

B <l @cedarmesafriends.org>
From: B <l @ cedarmesafriends.org>

Sent: Wed Jan 06 2016 09:49:58 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: <l ab/m.gov>
Subject: Meeting request re: Cedar Mesa/Bears Ears

Dear Director Kornze: I'm writing to request a meeting with you regarding efforts to
protect internationally significant natural and cultural resources in the Cedar Mesa and
Bears Ears areas. | run an organization called Friends of Cedar Mesa, based in Bluff,
Utah. We work to steward public lands of southeastern Utah via volunteer projects,
research, education, and advocacy.

A small group of us will be visiting Washington DC Monday, January 25th through
Wednesday, January 27th.

Joining me for meetings will be:
, Friends of Cedar Mesa Board Chair and longtime backpacking guide
, Archaeology Southwest Executive Director

=Osprey Packs Conduit for Corporate Outreach

We would like to speak briefly with you about ongoing damage to archaeological
resources, the critical importance of this area to recreation enthusiasts from around the
world, and our thoughts about possible legislative and administrative actions to conserve
this area, including collaborative management ideas.

Please let me know if you would entertain a meeting with us during the above dates. And
if you aren't available, perhaps you could suggest a colleague or two at BLM we could
meet.

Thanks in advance for considering our request.

Executive Director, Friends of Cedar Mesa
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"Kornze, Neil" <l @b!m.gov>

From: "Kornze, Neil" <[ @bIm.gov>
Sent: Wed Jan 06 2016 09:51:40 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: < @o'm gov>, N
o:
@blm.gov>
cc: <N cbm.gov>, I
' < blm.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Meeting request re: Cedar Mesa/Bears Ears
scheduling

---------- FOrwarded message ------—--

From: [ <BlG cedarmesafriends.org>
Date: Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 11:49 AM

Subject: Meeting request re: Cedar Mesa/Bears Ears
To: blm.gov

Cet @blm.gov

Dear Director Kornze: I'm writing to request a meeting with you regarding efforts to
protect internationally significant natural and cultural resources in the Cedar Mesa and
Bears Ears areas. | run an organization called Friends of Cedar Mesa, based in BIuff,
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

B Osprey Packs Conduit for Corporate Outreach

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
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